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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 6:27 PM

To: Jason Koh; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Assessment; Lucas Chow

Subject: Re: Finalisaation of SMG 4598A

Hi, 

 

Please take note that we have to adjust the parts prices according to the list of the insurance companies 

and not just follow your parts prices. 

 

Therefore the adjusted estimate was sent to you . 

 
"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 

 

 
Best Regards, 

TG Lim | Automotive Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants 

Phone: 6256 3561| Email:  TeowGuan@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Jason Koh <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 4:07 PM 

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Lucas Chow <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com> 

Subject: Re: Finalisaation of SMG 4598A  

  

Dear Mr Lim, 

  

Based on the marked estimate, we computed the repair cost at $4,591.58 lumpsum and it different from your 

proposal. 

  

Kindly review and let us have your confirmation. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Yours faithfully, 

Jason Koh 

BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 

  

  

From: "TG Lim (LKK Auto)" <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com> 

Date: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 at 5:11 PM 

To: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@lkkauto.com>, Jason Koh <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com> 

Cc: Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>, Lucas Chow <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com> 

Subject: Re: Finalisaation of SMG 4598A 

  

Hi, 
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We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of LS $3950/- with 4 days of repair, subject to their 
approval. 

  
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

  

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 1:27 PM 

To: Jason Koh <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>; TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Lucas Chow <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Finalisaation of SMG 4598A  

  

Dear Mr Lim, 

  

  

Kindly assist on the finalize. 

  
  

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

-----Original Message----- 

From: Jason Koh <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 1:16 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Assessment (claims@bifrostauto.com) 

<claims@bifrostauto.com>; Lucas Chow (assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com) <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com> 

Subject: Re: Finalisaation of SMG 4598A 

  

Dear Veron, 

  

Please find the attached our email dated 28/1/2022 providing part number for the LH headlamp as below:- 

SMG 4598 A - Toyota Noah 

chassis: ZWR800339478 

part number - LH headlamp 8117028J10 

Kindly let us have your revise offer. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Yours faithfully, 

Jason Koh 

BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 

  

On 5/2/22, 12:19 PM, "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote: 
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    Dear Suanne, 

  

  

    WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

    Kindly update repair cost. 

  

  

  

  

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

  

  

  

    From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

    Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2022 2:32 PM 

    To: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>; Assessment (claims@bifrostauto.com) 

<claims@bifrostauto.com> 

    Subject: FW: Finalisaation of SMG 4598A 

  

    Dear Suanne, 

  

  

    WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

    Any updates? 

  

  

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

    Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022 12:25 PM 

    To: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com<mailto:assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>>; Assessment 

(claims@bifrostauto.com<mailto:claims@bifrostauto.com>) 

<claims@bifrostauto.com<mailto:claims@bifrostauto.com>> 

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

  

    From: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com<mailto:TeowGuan@lkkauto.com>> 

    Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2022 12:03 PM 

    To: Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com<mailto:assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>> 

    Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com<mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com>> 

    Subject: Finalisaation of SMG 4598A 

  

    Hi Suanne, 

  

    Without Prejudice 

  

    Attached is the adjusted estimate of SMG 4598A 

  

    We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of LS $3,950- with 4 days of repair, subject to their approval. 

  

    "Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022" 

  

  

  

  

    Best Regards, 

  

    TG Lim | Automotive Assessor 

  

    LKK Auto Consultants 

  

    Phone: 6256 3561| Email:  TeowGuan@lkkauto.com<mailto:%C2%A0TeowGuan@lkkauto.com> | fax: 6256-4315 

  

    Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  


